
From: Johansen, Jenny 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:42 PM 
To: R1LAT RESOURCE 
Subject: FW: Control 144146 
Attachments: TroxlerTraining.pdf; Nuclear Inventory.pdf; Details.PDF 
 
Please place in Adams folder for 144146.   SUNSI IS PUBLIC, NON-SENSITIVE 
 

From: Dameron, Larry [mailto:ldameron@magnumcoal.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 3:03 PM 
To: Johansen, Jenny 
Subject: Control 144146 
 

Jane,  

I have attached the documents we spoke about. I am sorry for the confusion. Please let me know if there 
is anything additional you require. Thanks! 

Larry Dameron  
Senior Environmental Engineer  
Apogee Coal Company, LLC  
(304) 792-8215 Office  
(304) 382-7857 Cell  
<<TroxlerTraining.pdf>> <<Nuclear Inventory.pdf>> <<Details.PDF>>  

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BB0EE72011A06D2BEB3) 
 
Subject:                 FW: Control 144146 
Sent Date:        9/22/2009 4:41:47 PM 
Received Date:        9/22/2009 4:41:47 PM 
From:                Johansen, Jenny 
 
Created By:         Jenny.Johansen@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        R1LAT.RESOURCE@nrc.gov (R1LAT RESOURCE) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
R1CLSTR01.nrc.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        201982        9/22/2009 
TroxlerTraining.pdf        155414 



Nuclear Inventory.pdf        10568 
Details.PDF        31437 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:         
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